JET 79 199

MEMORANDUM TO: Kenneth E. Perkins Jr., Chief, Operatcr Liconsin? Branch,
u

Division of Licensee Performance and Quality Evaluator, NRR
FROM: Geoffrey C. Wright, Chief, Operations Branch, Division of
Reactor Safety, RIII
SUBJECT: EXAMINER TRAINING

The fol\owing Region IIl personnel require the training indicated in Fiscal
year 1990, This is in response to your Memorandum dated September 1, 1989,
At the counter parts mectin? in September 1989, it was agreed that other OLB
courses would meet the requirements for annual training. This schedule is
hased upon that understanding.

NAME CLASS DATE
K. Shembarger PWR (W) REFTRA May 7-11, 1990
T. Reidinger PWR (B&W) REFTRA October 1-5, 1990
G. Nejfelt BWR EOP August 20-24, 1990
M. Bielby BWR REFTRA June 4-8, 1990
V. Loughney BWR EOP March 12-16, 1990
J. Walker Written Exam Tech March 5-9, 1990
J. Walker Operating Exam Tech March 19-30, 1990
E. Rau BWR EOP September 24-28, 1990

Tom Burdick is available as a PWR (W) instructor the week of February 5, 1990,
or May 7, 1990.

If you have any questions concerning this schedule, please contact
Michael J. Jordan or Thomas M. Burdick at FTS 388-5552 or 5566 respectively.
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